FIRST AMENDMENT PROJECT

1736 Franklin St., 9th Floor, Oakland, CA 94612 © phone: 510.208.7744 o fax: 510.208.4562 = www.thefirstamendment.org

David Greene Geoffrey King James Wheaton
Executive Director/Staff Counsel Staff Attorney Senior Counsel
June 7, 2010

Eric K. Behrens

University of California

Office of the General Counsel
1111 Franklin Street, 8th Floor
Oakland, CA 94607
eric.behrens@ucop.edu

By Email
Dear Mr. Behrens:

Thank you for presenting counsel for David Morse with a CD-ROM disc containing Mr.
Morse’s unpublished news photographs at the hearing in Alameda County Superior Court on Friday,
June 4, 2010. Mr. Morse has now reviewed the disc. Unfortunately, it seems that the disc does not
contain all of the photographs seized by the University of California (“UC”) on December 11, 2009.

The supporting affidavit for the warrant authorizing the search of Mr. Morse’s memory discs
lists two Memorex CD-R discs, each with a capacity of 210 megabytes. Can you please conduct an
additional review of the photographs seized from Mr. Morse and ensure that he has a copy of all
photographs seized from him by UC? It would be appreciated if this could be completed by the time
UC files its opposition papers at close of business tomorrow, June 8, 2010.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
Geoffrey King
Counsel for David Morse



